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Předmět: FW: [External Email] FW: 1LF_01_OBJ_2226500532_13020_220912_132802_53853168.pdf

 

From:    @shimadzu.eu.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 1:39 PM 
To:   < @lf1.cuni.cz> 
Subject: RE: [External Email] FW: 1LF_01_OBJ_2226500532_13020_220912_132802_53853168.pdf 
 
Dobrý deň 
 
Potvrdzujem prijatie objednávky 
 

 

 

 
 | sales & service support branch 

SHIMADZU SLOVAKIA branch office 
Address: Röntgenova 28, SK-85101 Bratislava 
Tel.: +421   | Mobile: +421 (0)   |  
Fax: +421 (0)  Website: www.shimadzu.eu.com | 
Website: www.shimadzu.eu.com/  

Follow us         
 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail is privileged and confidential and is for the 
exclusive use of the addressee. The person who receives this e-mail and who is not the addressee, one of his employees or 
an agent entitled to hand it over to the addressee, is informed that he may not use, disclose or reproduce the contents 
thereof. If you have received this communication by mistake, please let us know by telephone without delay and delete the 
message from your system. 
 
  




